worthwest Pipeline Corporation

Attention: hr. Paul Thompson

P. . box 8i%

Farmington, hew Mexico

P. U. Box SC

Farmington, wew liexico 87401

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your Application for Permit

AUG 61980

OIL CON. COM.
DIST. 3

EZ
2

to Drill (APD), approved

on dJune 9, 1980, well no. €2 Sar Juan 32-7 Lpit, SWiS¥z, sec. 27, T. 37 K.,
B, 7 d., Rioc Arriba County, Hew Kexico, lease Sante Fe 078553, The APD

shows the proposed drili site to be on lsase Santa Fe 0725

records snow it to be on lease Santa Fe (78543,

Your APD is amended to specify lease nurber Santa Fe 073563,

Z; however, our

Piease

review your records and notify tuis office if you cisagree with the sub-
ject correctior.

cc:

£Ghe

BLEK, Farmington

Roswell

pMoce v

kell Tile {approved APD)
Chronocicgical file

cher:cin

Sincer

James F. Sims

ely yours,

District Cil and Gas Suparvisor



